From: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 7:37 AM
To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: ITS Updated Tables

Hi Naseem,

I've updated the ITS tables as we discussed, and they are saved to the ROCON Drive. I also made myself a copy
with the severity color-coded (it helps me visualize it all). I attached that to this email if it helps you to view it
that way.

Brittany

Brittany Cunningham
Natural Resource Specialist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606
brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov




